
From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
To: "Rebecca Pons"
Cc: ballen@sesi-nm.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; "Tucker, Shelly"; Fulks, Brett
Subject: RE: Emailing: Todd 22B FED 001 Delineation Report
Date: Monday, May 09, 2016 1:12:00 PM

RE: Devon Energy * Todd 22B Fed #2 * 30-015-32203 * 2RP-3640

Rebecca,

Your work plan is approved with one condition.  Please grab a confirmation sample in the overspray area after
 treatment.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
 remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. 
 In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal,
 state, local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

-----Original Message-----
From: Rebecca Pons [mailto:office2@sesi-nm.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 9:12 AM
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly
Cc: ballen@sesi-nm.com
Subject: Emailing: Todd 22B FED 001 Delineation Report

  Good Morning,
I have attached the delineation report-work plan for the Devon Todd 22B
(2RP-3640) . Please review and let me know if you concur or have any questions.

Thank You

Rebecca Pons

Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street
Hobbs, NM 88240
Office: (575) 397-0510

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link
attachments:

Todd 22B FED 001 Delineation Report

mailto:office2@sesi-nm.com
mailto:ballen@sesi-nm.com
mailto:/o=State of New Mexico/ou=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Mike.Bratcher
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:Brett.Fulks@dvn.com
mailto:office2@sesi-nm.com


Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
 attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.


